

## **Minutes**

**Members Present:** Ms L R Duffy, Ms K S Guthrie, Mrs A T Hingley, Mr G C Yarranton, Ms P Agar, Mr G J Vickery, Mr R I Matthews, Mr S C Cross, Mr A Amos, Mr S D Williams

Substitutes: none

Absent: none

Apologies for Absence: Mr W P Gretton, Professor J W Raine

**Declarations of Interest:** none

#### 37 Confirmation of Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Audit and Standards Committee held on 18 January 2016 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

## 38 Internal Audit Monitoring Report 2015/2016

The Head of Internal Audit Shared Services reported progress against the 2015/16 plan and highlighted to Members that since the last report a further five audits had been finalised and there were no high priority recommendations. Outcomes and assurance will continue to be reported to the committee until the plan is satisfied.

[10:38 Councillor Amos entered the room]

RESOLVED the Internal Audit Monitoring Report 2015/2016 be noted.

#### 39 External Audit Plan 2015/16

Members were advised that work was on track to meet the key phases of the 2015/16 audit delivery schedule and in fact some aspects of work had been brought forward to avoid a summer peak.

Members were reassured that although the MTFP gap had been identified as an area of significant risk within the report, the Auditors concerns had since been allayed following a meeting between the External Audit Partner, the Treasurer and the Chief Fire Officer. The meeting took place after the report had been submitted.

Some Members queried where responsibility lay with regards to governance of joint ventures such as Place Partnership Ltd. Members were reassured by the Head of Legal Services that the Fire Authority was already involved in the governance of Place Partnership Ltd. via representation on the Executive Board and it was expected that PPL would submit annual reports to the Partners. The Internal Auditor also highlighted that WIASS were preparing to bring Internal Audit summaries of Place Partnership Ltd. to the Fire Authority on a regular basis.

#### RESOLVED the External Audit Plan 2015/16 be noted.

### 40 Informing the Audit Risk Assessment

Members were advised to note that there were no areas in the Audit Risk Assessment 2015/16 that were of concern to the Treasurer or External Auditor.

The Chairman queried whether it would be beneficial for Members to meet with External Auditors without Officers present. The Head of Legal Services highlighted concerns about this from a governance perspective. This would be considered further at a later date.

RESOLVED the External Auditor's report 'Informing the Audit Risk Assessment' be noted.

## 41 Annual Report on Compliments/Complaints and Concerns 2015/2016

Members were informed of the compliments, donations, complaints and concerns made by the public over the past 12 months. Reassurance was given that there were no significant recurring themes or trends in concerns or complaints to give any cause for concern.

**RESOLVED that the the Annual Compliments, Complaints and** 

## Concerns 2015/16 Report be noted.

# 42 Member Development Programme 2016/2017

Members were presented with a draft Development Plan for 2016 and reminded that this was the final year in the three year Development Strategy. Members were advised that the focus for the next 12months is Firefighter Safety.

RESOLVED that the Member Development Plan 2016 be approved subject to the inclusion of the following additions;

Annual Member Code of Conduct refresher; and Updates covering Strategic Risk Management and Business Continuity.

The Meeting ended at: 11:33	
Signed:	Date:
Chairman	